From: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:01 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Giaimo, Melissa

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’'m picking up for Melissa...

| can only imagine what kind of day it’s been for you & your colleagues.

We are really looking forward to hosting the Mayor tomorrow. | should have a better sense of the hit time mid morning.
Would it be ok if | called to check in first thing tnrw am?

Thank you,
Debbie

Debbie Berger

Editorial Producer

CNN'’s The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer
debbie.berger@cnn.com

202 676 7432

Sent from my iPhone
On Jul 5, 2022, at 10:44 PM, Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi Melissa,

Sorry for the late follow up, it has been such a day. Thanks again for the invitation. Mayor Rotering is available
from 4- 6 PM CT tomorrow. Do vou have any preference for scheduling?

Thank you -

Amanda Civitcllo
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com



citvhpil.com

000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning, Amanda,

That was me calling, but the connection was poor. We're thrilled about the Mayor for Wed. Not sure if that
was my service or yours. Is it possible to call back?

In the meantime, can you advise if any of following may be able to join Wolf tonight? We're live 4-6 CT. |
realize you won’t have answers for some time, but was hoping to get guidance if you’d consider interviews
today.

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil
Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
cell

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 11:56 PM

To: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>, Giaimo, Melissa
<Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Yes, that sounds good — | will keep that open on the calendar.

Thank you so much for your support — it truly means a lot.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she 7 her / hers

72 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035



847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:22 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda — that works perfectly on our end.

We are two hours that evening (5-7p ET) — Is she able to hold both hours for us — we should have a hit time
mid morning Wednesday.

We will also likely have a live crew based somewhere in Highland Park — one of us will circle back tmrw with
more details, but please let us know if the timing works.

Many many thanks — and my heart goes out to the entire Highland Park community on this tragic night.
Debbie

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:16 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Totally understand — would we be able to schedule Mayor Rotering for Wednesday, July 67

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

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:39 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Of course, Amanda. Thank you for asking. Our preference is 5P CT hour / 6P ET hour, but we are flexible on
timing if the 4P CT hour / 5P ET is better.

Can you please confirm that you’re handling all the officials below?
Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil

Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

We can’t host the Mayor Rotering tomorrow as | see she’s already committed to the 9A hour on CNN +
AC360.

We greatly appreciate your help and are open to any other official you may be able to offer!

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Biitzer”
cell

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 6:51 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,

Thank you so much for your patience and concern. We are hanging in there — just can’t believe this happened in
our town.

We are not able to accommodate individual interviews today, I think tomorrow would work. Any preference as to
timing?

Thank vou again for your thoughtfulness —

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

P, City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com



000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,

We're on-air now until 8P CT / 9P ET with Wolf Blitzer. Any update for me? And for guidance, are you
handling Fire Chief + coroner? Phone interview with any official welcome at any time!

And to remind, tomorrow we’re 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET.

Thank you for all your help and I'm sorry you've had such an awful day. © We wish weren’t covering this...
again

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 4:34 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Amanda,
To recap our call, our show is now live 6-9 ET / 5-8 CT and Wolf Blitzer is now anchoring.

Are you handling requests for Fire Chief and coroner Jennifer Banek in addition? Can we add them to our list
of requests for officials tonight?

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 2:17 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

Hi Amanda,

Thanks again for your help. | look forward to hearing back from you in about an hour if any city official
(Mayor, City Manager, Chief Jogmen, or anyone else you may be able to offer) can join us today between 4-
6P CT for an interview (via phone or virtual).

While today is certainly the priority with breaking news, please also keep us on your list for same hours
tomorrow.

Once again, my cell is (RIS



MELISSA GIAIMO
Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”

S |

+1-202-351-4406 work
melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 1:36 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments

Hi Melissa,

Thank you for your kind words of support. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager
Neukirch and follow up with you shortly.

A press briefing will be held at 12:45 PM at Fire Station #33, 1130 Central Ave.

I may be reached on my personal phone at G 1 05t my work phone in the incident and
will not be able to respond at the number you typically have on file for me.

Thank you.

Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043



acivitello@citvhpil.com

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’m very sorry to reach out under these circumstances. Are you the POC for City officials? Can you
assist with interview requests as we cover the shooting.

Can we request an interview with Mayor Nancy Rotering? Police Chief Lou Jogmen? Please advise
if you can assist or if there’s another person handling police.

The Situation Room is live 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET. Brianna Keilar is in for Wolf.

We could do an interview virtually (CISCO or SKYPE) or could consider phone interview.

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”

-+ 1l

+1-202-351-4406 work



melissa.giaimo{@cnn.com




From: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:07 PM

To: michael@mealtrain.com; steve@mealtrain.com

Cc: liogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park IL, Mass Shooting- Urgent Please Respond ASAP

Good evening,

I am contacting you on behalf of the City of Highland Park. We have concerns about victim information (home addresses)
being made public through your organization. | am requesting that you contact me to discuss tonight.

My cell phone is G D .

Respectfully,

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024



From: HPBONDCOURT@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:09 PM

To: ccbondcourtfiling@lakecountyil.gov

Cc bbodden@cityhpil.com; scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Highland Park PD- Crimo, Robert
Attachments: Crimo Bond Court Forms_20220705215936.pdf

See attached Bond Court Forms for Robert Crimo Il
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NON-TRAFFIC COMPLAINT AND NOTICE TO APPEAR
HIGHLAND PARK POLICE QEEABTMENT 3

Court Case Number Agenc’y RAeport Number « [a OOOOCN:
22~ o’ LA0306320
State of liiinois, County of __Lake N 9 2 8 9 8 1

City/Village of HIGHLAND PARK

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 19™ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
@ People — State of lllingis D Si:yNillage of HIGHLAND PARK , Hinois vs.

wricigal Corpcation Plainuft

Name (Last, First, Middiei Alias  |Date of Birth

Ceimeo, Robert, £, 17t |[]
Streot Address v /
+ /4“‘—

State 2ip Code
; ws oo d y ol 2 letra &O
i Gencer Race Height Weight Hair Ey
i (g Male (3 Female (9 Il {120 | BR,re o
2 Social Security Number iver's Li 3“‘8
: .

SID Number FBINUmM
: ALA ALA
THE UNDERSIGNED STATES THAT ON  Date z / q/z'z' Time il 4

The Defendant did unlawfully comamit zhe following oense: (OHense Titie}

s d  Deaagy murder

Narration: {Dascribe Offense;
- g » - »

Shat Arictgalas T oleds (w.'thous
la‘. tead sl Justibcadis,

in Viofation of ) Chapter Act Sez ! N
g\:lli;?jo%ln;?cal Ordmanci 7 20 5~ q -~} ,’m
G235 Cepdony, Highied Pok Tl

Room
01 GREENLEAF AVENUE COURTROOM A PARK CITY, IL. 60085
718 N. COUNTY ST. WAUKgiAN 60085
Court Date: Time: AVou Must Appear in Court on the cate and
8 716123 (Ao 3i‘time indicateq. Y
§ [ Notice To Appear |[] Full (] 10% Cash Bond Taken JQ Personal Recogrizance Bond

Neige., T Tout Mav casus 3 warrart 127 1he arecel of wnv Delengdint wha s 7.
3w o an Jrrost Hohot duly served Cpon him aad ypon whitn

Under Pendities 83 provided by luw tor 1alse cortiligation pursuant o 735 1LCS $/1-109 of the Todo of Civit Procedure and
Perjury. the uade-signed cerifies that ne glatemenis sel tonh in the ingtrument 4re truy and corel.

i3 7 ‘5o
§2gn;mw of Cdmhinznl 15 wificer - gad;a :“D‘ . Date )

P.¥. Pettibone & Co. (800) 733-9932




NON-TRAFFIC COMPLA!NT AND NOTICE TO APPEAR

DEP ENT
Court Case Number Agency Report Numbw OCN:
22-10600 | 50:
State of lilinois, Count\./ (;f Lake N 9, 2 8 9 7 g

CityVillageof HIGHILANDPARK

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 18™ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
g People - State of lllinois D City/village of HIGHLAND PARK Mincis vs

Nuricipal Corporat:on Phaindf

Name (Last, First, Middle) Aiias |Date of Bin
L CeiMo Rosest €. O u

Street Addrﬁss SA AV F : c

t tate ip Code

ﬂ |6H Wz st 2 0% 15‘/0
g ace Height Weighy Hair, ye
Mals[ermaiaJi w ° 5!( ) ,ZD 8&0 ELe

Eo Social Security Number State

S1D Number FB Number

THE UNDERSIGNED STATES THAT ON  Date 07 {CY Z'Zr.?ll mme_LC 1O AM

The Defendant did unlawiutly commit the following offense: {Otfensc Title}

Faoe DELREE MULADEN

Narration: {Describe Offense) LT l!\h:Eh)T' Té KLL-L.;
THE QOeterdnart ST JRINA Ml ARTHY,
bamHouy LAWFUL JUSTIFIcAT v

In Violaticn of ct

gﬁ"éms OU Local Ordinance C%”t%f.b A_g ﬁ -/ [Q\ (1)
Lecation of Ctfense P ~
(1S CENTRAL AVE, Hightan2 /:&Lk. LakeCo. IL_
38 Locztion of Court Room’.

x4l ] 301 GREENLEAF AVENUE COURTROOM A PARK ClTY IL 60085
2ahd 48 N. COUNTY ST, WAUKEGAN 60085

8&';}'2’)'2} ,22 ‘0 ?wgg) ’y%g__ael‘:t.;s‘tcit_ygear in Court on tHe date and

[ Notice To Appear {[JFull [J10% Cash Bond Taken l [} Personal Recognizance Bond

Nonea The Court mmy irsUe 8 wiarrant far tha sizedt of any Delendant whg has laiked 12 appear ang
$ ryws 4 ATimal BCAed fuly served Upsn T and yosn whah 3 Lomplaint has boer el

Uncdier Penalties as provided by law fa- [2ise certilication pursyant 1o 735 105 /1-109 of the Coue of Civii Pracedure snd
Perjury, the undersicned cortifies (hat (he statemenis set f2rth in the ingi7Umant are True NG conesy,

e *’*——— —@;—3—— O;[ﬁ{'_ll

P.F. Petiibone & Co. (800) 733-9932



NP UNIE s A . e am r

NON-TRAFFIC COMPLAINT AND NOTICE TO APPEAR

HIGHLAND PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT
Coust Case Number Agency Report Number o DCN:

o 22-10p0 L50R06320
State of illincis, County of Lake N 9 2 6 9 8 0
Cityvitlage of HIGHLAND PARK

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 19™ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MPecpie— State of llinois L__l Cityvitlage of HIGHLAND PARK . lllincis vs,

RMuynizinal Corporation Plaintff

me iLast, First, Midgiei e Alias  [Dat i
’\7\()\033"4- = L
1

State Zip Code

Weight {Hxir

Lo
[BED K

r Maote T3 Female

§ Social Security Number

SID Number

THE UNDERSIGNED STATES THAT ON Da:ell!{ lZa 722 Time ZQZO &S
Theletsndant did umgw!ully commif the .olkn\armerue 0 dsr Titizi
E1oat INEGREE e

Nzrration: (Describe Cﬁeﬂse)l"h-{'h fﬂ‘kﬂ}' '\_ﬂ_\ Yﬂr ' l
: . < !

Y Zlaven c!D L | Ordi %m«m Act fS
0ca rginance H to -
% amsa -
’ WPQC—‘ e H
Location of Count
[] 301 GREENLEAF AVENUE COURTROOM A PARK CITY, IL &
B N. COUNTY ST. WAUKEGAN 60085

Cou Tigne: N Apc in T ¢ the 1e &
___\“L:‘ q OD@ [ u Must Appear in Court ¢n the date and

P time indicated,

o

Room

10% Cash Bonc Taken I ] Personal Recognizance Bond

BOND' g:o'wrr* 1

{0 Notice To Appesr |[JFull 2
$

2 ¢! ary Delengant whe hes Tpl2e 1o appedr ard

BoswR o GPON ANIZD § Sempiuns res Doen Bed

Unrder Peraives as provided by lew for lafse cerlification pursuant 16 735 LTS 541105 of ime Ceus of Civil Prpredure and
Perjury. the undersigned certifies that the statements se? fenh in rstrement 2re iue and correst

133 Hsleeze

iocce No

Signsture of Complainant

i

P.F. Pettibone & Co. (800) 733-9932
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From: Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:11 PM
To: Hersch, Carolyn

Subject: Re: Volunteer-donation
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Wow...thanks. We’ll raise money for one these charities.

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:24:39 PM .
To: Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
Subject: Re: Volunteer-donation ¢

I found this list circulating about ways to help.

**Meal trains for victim families:

Meal Train for the Zeifert Family: https://mealtrain.com/n1k8z0

Meal train for the Toledo family: https://mealtrain.com/Smekv7

Meal train for The Goldstein Family: https://mealtrain.com/g92r01

**Fundraising pages for victims:

Expenses for Aiden McCarthy https://gofund.me/a728eefd
(this is the little boy who lost both parents)

Medical expenses for Cristian https://gofund. me/eblcfdel

Medical expenses for the Roberts Family https://gofund.me/O6¢cc31e5

Medical expenses for Lilli Carrasco https://gofund. me/dc6db3£3

Highland Park, IL Parade Shooting Victims Fund https://gofund . me/a66f5ab%

Funeral expenses for Nicolas Toledo https://gofund. me/af62{20f

Funeral expenses for Eduardo Uvaldo https://gofund. me/343{8fe8

Medical bills for the Kolpack & Joyce Family https:/gofund. me/dcbbfabl




Medical expenses for Alan Castillo https://gofund. me/f3500855

Victims of the Highland Park July 4th Shooting https://gofund. me/6d229d55

Highland Park Community Foundation July 4th Shooting Response Fund https://www hpcfil org/july-4th-
highland-park-shooting-response-fund/

Fund for all families affected:

https://familieshelpingfamilieschicagoland.app.neoncrm.com/np/clients/familieshelpingfamilieschicagoland/don

ation.jsp?campaign=142& &test=true

**Projects to give back with Gratitude Generation https://www.signupgenius.com/go/60b0a49a5a82ea7{58-
healing

**Donating blood:

HPH is in great need of blood donations. If anyone is interested please make an appointment to donate blood it
would be greatly appreciated. Emailing is best to schedule an appointment: DonateBlood@northshore.org

Carolyn Hersch

Business Development Manager
City of Highland Park

1707 St John’s Ave.

Highland Park, IL 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 7:31 PM, Allison Schachter <allison(@sugarcoatedhp.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks for getting back to me. Thank you for sharing my contact information.
Let me know if anything changes.

Take care,

Allison

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:21:46 PM

To: Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
Subject: RE: Volunteer-donation



Allison,

We are on hold with food donations at present. | notified the coordinator of your kind offer and
gave her your contact information.

Many thanks-

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

@ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
847.926.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com
)

00

From: Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Volunteer-donation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Thank you so much.

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:07:00 AM

To: Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
Subject: Re: Volunteer-donation

Allison,

Thank you for reaching out and for your kind offer. I’ll let you know.
Carolyn Hersch

Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St John’s Ave.
Highland Park, IL 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone



On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:51 AM, Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Carolyn,

What can I do to help? I wanted to reach out to see if there's anything we can do
to support those that are working/volunteering for the victims/Highland Park
community.

What can we do? Can we drop off food? Donate? Lend a hand?

I hope you and your loved ones are safe and sound. Please reach out if there is
anything I can do to help.

Thinking of you and the HP community,

Allison Schachter
312-286-6433

Get Outlook for i0S




From: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:12 PM
To: anita@victimsfirst.org
Subject: Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meal Trains

Good evening,

I was assigned to look into the disclosure of victim's personal information through the meal train organization. Do you have
any suggestions as to who | can contact. | am not familiar with how these meal trains work.

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024



From: jschrage@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:15 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Joe re shooting victim
Billy,

We will be happy to assist.

Thank you.

Joe

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 7:54 PM, Billy Goldfeder <( NGNS v ote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Joe-

as a victim who has survived. Her name is

ne of their
nd is a reporter in the

I just received a message from Columbus (OH) FD. O

Chlcagoland area. She was shot in the leg and had surgery today.

I have a call into him and when | get his info, | will pass it on to you so that some area firefighters
can make contact with him, make sure he has a place to go etc.

If there is someone other than you I should pass this onto, please let me know.

Will advise

as soon as I have more-

Sorry to bother you but figured this is something you'd want to be aware of.

Billy



From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:15 PM
To: ejason@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: Investigation Perimeter Update

Is the Port Clinton garage included in the July 4 shooting investigation? Please see below.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wesley Campin

Date: July 5, 2022 at 9:39:38 PM CDT

To: "Hersch, Carolyn" <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Investigation Perimeter Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Carolyn

Thank you for this update and may God Bless you and your family and continue to look over and
keep you and your family and all of our residents safe.-As are you and your family, my wife and
myself apd my entire team is devastated by this tragedy. My wife and my team and Myself are
Tooking Torward to continue to help and serve our community and will be involved in the coming
days and weeks and months to assist victims of this tragedy.

With that said, We do however have emergency highland park patients scheduled tomorrow at 1770
1st street suite 310. To be clear, these are dental emergencies not related to this tragedy in any way
to my knowledge. When looking at the map I noticed the garage to enter 1770 1st street does not
appear to be blocked off. And our patients can enter our offices directly from the garage without ever
stepping foot onto the crime scene if the garage is not a part of the crime scene. And our business is
not a store front. It is on the 3rd floor. We did close today. And I considered closing in general and
for normal things that can wait but tomorrows procedures are emergencies and urgent. And I do not
want to further burden our community right now by not being able to provide care.

I do potentially have the option of seeing our highland park patients in our Skokie location if the
garage and garage access to 1770 first 1s to be closed.

I understand it may be difficult to respond to my email in the difficult time. Please advise me at your
earliest convenience.

1 will be notifying my staff now to potentially be ready to redirect to Skokie.
Thank you and May God bless you and your family and our entire community.

Sincerely,



Dr. Wesley Campin-highland park dental s.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 6:26 PM Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com> wrote:

- Dear Business Owner,

As the FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit continue to remain on site for the crime
scene investigation, businesses within the investigation perimeter must remain closed until
further notice. The perimeter has recently been updated. The closure area includes:
Central Avenue from Green Bay Road to St Johns, First Street from Laurel Avenue to EIm

- Place, and Second Street from Laurel Avenue to Elm Place (map attached). Please
check your email for updates for changes to the investigation perimeter and business
reopening.

Carolyn Hersch
- Business Development Manager

? City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, 1llinois 60035

847.926.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

DR. WESLEY CAMPIN

Owner & Practicing Dentist, Glow Dental

Licensed Real Estate Broker, Charles Rutenberg Realty
Cell:

Office: (708) 425-2542

Like Glow Dental On Facebook!







From: Selvaggio, Anita (NBCUniversal) <Anita.Selvaggio@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:16 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Media Release: Person of Interest Taken Into Custody in Highland Park (IL) Fourth of

July Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,
Checking back. Any news yet about tomorrow?
Anita
5 Anita Selvaggio/Assignment Editor
“’gk Anita.Selvaggio@nbcuni.com
CHICAGO

0. 312.836.5658
454 North Columbus Dr. Chicago, IL 60611



From: P
Sent: uesday, July 05, 2022 10:18 PM

To: Sean Curran

Subject: Peer support for CERT’s who weren't there yesterday
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sean,

I wouldn’t want to take away anyones place who needs support at this time so if Cynthia Plazas is available only for
CERTS who were physically there yesterday, I’ll totally understand. I know this could be difficult to understand,
but I’m feeling very guilty that 't in HP nd being helpful at the parade
yesterday because I'm in L. A. only missed
one back in 2011 or so.

I’d really like to speak with Cynthia even if it’s by text. I’'m having what T can only believe is a form of survivors
guilt and would like to talk with her. Again, I’ll understand if she’s too busy helping others. Also, if Cynthia is
busy, do you know who else I could reach out to? I'm not accustomed to asking for help. It feels very awkward for
me to ask for help at all.

Thank you so much for reading my message and helping.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email
message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message or their
agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error,
please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then
delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,

1



dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited.

Sent from my iPhone



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:20 PM
To: Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com
Cc: Don.Pessin@thomsonreuters.com
Subject: Re: Surveillance video

Hi Chris,

Please use: communications@citvhpil.com

Your original message used a .gov — we are .com.
Thanks!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Helgren, Chris L. (Reuters) <Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:32:48 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Pessin, Don (Reuters) <Don.Pessin@thomsonreuters.com>

Subject: Re: Surveillance video

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda, Lt Covelli has instructed the media to use the address communications@cityhpil.com for any queries
on the shooting, but this address is not recognized. Which email address should we be using?

cheers

Chris Helgren
Reuters Pictures

From: Helgren, Chris L. (Reuters) <Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:27 PM

To: Communications@cityhpil.gov <Communications@cityhpil.gov>

Cc: Pessin, Don (Reuters) <Don.Pessin@thomsonreuters.com>

Subject: Re: Surveillance video

Good afternoon,

I'm a photo editor with Reuters news agency. We just saw that surveillance video of the shooting suspect had
been made available to ABC7. Could you please share this with us?

1
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cheers

Chris Helgren
Reuters Pictures
chris.helgren@tr.com




From: Nikki March Klingenstein
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:21 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,
My name is Nikki Klingenstein and | grew up in Deerfield, currently live in kenilworth with my family. | have two young boys
10 and 13 and my extended family all lives in Highland park . I’'m sure you are getting a ton of emails, and am overwhelmed

with condolences and notes, prayers and phone calls.

Yesterday we woke up tired from the fireworks in Wilmette decided to not go to any parades, likely we would have gone to
Winnetka or Deerfield as we usually do....

There are so many emotions i feel right now.

I am angry. Sad. Frustrated. Frustrated this keeps happening ! There is no safe place from gun violence. | am so mad my kids
are growing up in this culture in America.

| wonder where to go, where to start, where to go to make this craziness stop.

My best friend was in the parade yesterday....thankfully she is ok.

| knew so many people there.

My friends husband was working the ER in Hp during the incident.

I’'m just so overwhelmed and still in shock this has happened in my backyard.

| hope, | pray that you will make this your life’s mission to start momentum to make a change. Change in communities,
change in Washington, change in this country.

| want to help. | want this to be the

Last time | talk to my kids about this. Sadly, | know it won’t be.

Thank you for all you are doing to help the community !

| pray for the entire town, for everyone affected....

| will do whatever | can to make sure my kids grow up in a safer country .
This has really hit hard for me, as | know many many others feel the same.

Nikki Klingenstein

Sent from my iPad



From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:24 PM

To:

Subject: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Melissa,

Thank you so much for starting a meal train for The Goldstein Family. Just wanted to alert you that your best
intentions could open the door for a safety issue for the family.

We have seen this happen in the past. In fact, we've lived it. One mother of a murdered child ended up having to
open her mail with rubber gloves because her address ended up on social media.

There are a lot of crazy people out there. We have suggested guidelines that worked pretty well in Parkland, that
kept victims safe while being able to provide meals.

Please, if you would, consider this for protecting this family. Again, thank you for your kind and beautiful heart. No
doubt you are pure intentioned and compassionate.

If you would like to speak to someone about this, please let me know, and I will hook you up with one of the
organizers of meal trains after the shooting in Parkland. It kept families safe, fed and maintained privacy. He is on

our board.

This is how Parkland did it:

Meal Trains

When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses private and off the
Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times that people
would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors' addresses for their
own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a
volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by the families to have the home
address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

Thank you, again,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

www.victimsfirst.org

Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting
Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting
(213) 440-1771




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
would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors’ addresses for their
own personal gain. To avoid this, we had muttiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a
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




From: Nancy Rotering gy

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:26 PM

To: Mabli, Jessica (NBCUniversal)

Cc Amanda Civitello

Subject: Re: MSNBC/Peacock - The Katie Phang Show - interview request for Mayor Nancy Rotering
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Jessica - | am available. Thank you for reaching out.

Nancy

OnJul 5, 2022, at 12:38 PM, Mabli, Jessica (NBCUniversal) <Jessica.Mabli@nbcuni.com> wrote:

Good afternoon, Mayor,
| hope this note finds you well despite the horrific tragedy your city is facing.. My name is Jess and I'm a
veteran booking producer. I'm currently producing for The Katie Phang Show on NBC's streaming network,

Peacock.

I’'m reaching out with an interview request for you to join us on the program, as Kzti= covers the gun
violence epidemic and specifically the terrible mass shooting in Highland Park.

Are you, by chance, available Thursday, July 7"‘, in the 12:30pm ET hour to join us via remote connection?

Please let me know if you can squeeze us in. And, | am so very sorry that you, your constituents, family and
friends are going through this unspeakable nightmare.

Many thanks,
Jess

Jess Mabli

Booking Producer

The Katie Phang Show
Screen Share

e: jessica.mabli@nbcuni.com

c:
S=MSNBC
peacock




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:27 PM
To: vpfloress@cbs.com

Subject: Re: 7th Death

Hi Vincent,

Apologies for the late reply. As you have likely already confirmed, a 7th individual has now passed away from the
shooting at the 4th of July Parade. It is such a tragedy and our thoughts are with the loved ones or all the victims.

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Floress, Vincent P <vpfloress@cbs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:59:28 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: 7th Death

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hey Amanda,
Can you confirm a 7" person has died in connection with the shooting?

Thanks,
Vince



From: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:28 PM
To: ljiogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From: Anita Busch [anita@victimsfirst.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:23 PM

To: I

Subject: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Melissa,

Thank you so much for starting a meal train for The Goldstein Family. Just wanted to alert you that your best intentions
could open the door for a safety issue for the family.

We have seen this happen in the past. In fact, we've lived it. One mother of a murdered child ended up having to open her
mail with rubber gloves because her address ended up on social media.

There are a lot of crazy people out there. We have suggested guidelines that worked pretty well in Parkland, that kept
victims safe while being able to provide meals.

Please, if you would, consider this for protecting this family. Again, thank you for your kind and beautiful heart. No doubt
you are pure intentioned and compassionate.

If you would like to speak to someone about this, please let me know, and | will hook you up with one of the organizers of
meal trains after the shooting in Parkland. It kept families safe, fed and maintained privacy. He is on our board.

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
own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had
a volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by the families to have the
home address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

Thank you, again,



Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst
www.victimsfirst.org<https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/uri?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.victimsfirst.org&c=FE,1 n8FxssHxyF4eS-
dv8bnMD3nfbdmealoallHJcaEi34ry3BfzuxnrNydQOrwKtsfSvbjA7TIaEAMB{CSM6EKw-
eUGJ19KuxSegWCuN1VegYPXJ0&typo=1>

Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting
(213) 440-1771




From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:29 PM

To: Neuman, Steven

Subject: Re: Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meal Trains
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Steven,

Just blind copied you on one email to one of the organizers. We had this problem in Uvalde as well. The D.A's
office couldn't figure out how things kept showing up at the victims' homes. It was through meal trains. Their
addresses ended up all over the Internet.

Having someone call you from Florida right now who can tell you how they can organize safely.

His name is David Bilu. He was the head of Alumni at Marjory Stoneman Douglas. He is on our board. We just got
him up and he will call you now.

Anita Busch
President, VictimsFirst
(213) 440-1771

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:12 PM Neuman, Steven <sneuman(@cityhpil.com> wrote:
- Good evening,

I was assigned to look into the disclosure of victim's personal information through the meal train organization. Do
you have any suggestions as to who I can contact. | am not familiar with how these meal trains work.

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
- 1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847432-2024



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ejason@cityhpil.com

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:30 PM

chersch@cityhpil.com; ljogmen@cityhpil.com; WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Re: Investigation Perimeter Update

Lou I defer to you - is this possible?

Erin

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:15:23 PM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

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
keep you and your family and all of our residents safe. As are you and your family, my wife and
myself and my entire team is devastated by this tragedy. My wife and my team and Myself are
looking forward to continue to help and serve our community and will be involved in the coming
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
garage and garage access to 1770 first is to be closed.

1 understand it may be difficult to respond to my email in the difficult time. Please advise me at your
earliest convenience.

I will be notifying my staff now to potentially be ready to redirect to Skokie.
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

Dear Business Owner,

As the FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit continue to remain on site for the crime
- scene investigation, businesses within the investigation perimeter must remain closed until
- further notice. The perimeter has recently been updated. The closure area includes:
- Central Avenue from Green Bay Road to St Johns, First Street from Laurel Avenue to EIm
~ Place, and Second Street from Laurel Avenue to Elm Place (map attached). Please
check your email for updates for changes to the investigation perimeter and business

reopening.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

H 3 City of Highland Park

1707 Si.Johns Avenue

Highland Park, llinois 60035

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
E .




From: Helgren, Chris L. (Reuters) <Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:33 PM
To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Pessin, Don (Reuters)

Subject: Re: Surveillance video
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks I figured it out. FYI Chris Covelli's auto reply email gave us all the .gov address
Cheers

Chris

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:19 PM

To: Helgren, Chris L. (Reuters) <Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com>
Cc: Pessin, Don (Reuters) <Don.Pessin@thomsonreuters.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Surveillance video

Hi Chris,

Please use: communications@cityhpil.com

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

Amanda, Lt Covelli has instructed the media to use the address communications@cityhpil.com for any queries on
the shooting, but this address is not recognized. Which email address should we be using?

cheers



Chris Helgren
Reuters Pictures

From: Helgren, Chris L. {Reuters) <Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:27 PM

To: Communications @cityhpil.gov <Communications@cityhpil.gov>

Cc: Pessin, Don (Reuters) <Don.Pessin@thomsonreuters.com>

Subject: Re: Surveillance video

Good afternoon,

I'm a photo editor with Reuters news agency. We just saw that surveillance video of the shooting suspect had been
made available to ABC7. Could you please share this with us?



WarMonitor E

Highland Park parade s
planned for weeks; gun
authorities say
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cheers

Chris Helgren
Reuters Pictures
chris.helgren@tr.com




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:33 PM
To: Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com
Cc: Don.Pessin@thomsonreuters.com
Subject: Re: Surveillance video

Good to know — thanks!!

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Helgren, Chris L. (Reuters) <Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:32:54 PM

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
chris. heleren@tr.com




From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:36 PM

To: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
Thanks Steve

Highland Park Police Dept.

> On Jul 5, 2022, at 10:28 PM, Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com> wrote:

>

>

>

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

> Tos

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
meal trains after the shooting in Parkland. it kept families safe, fed and maintained privacy. He is on our board.

>

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

> www.victimsfirst.org<https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=http%3a%2{%

> 2fwww.victimsfirst.org&c=E,1,n8FxssHxyF4eS-dvV8bnMD3nfbdmeal.oaOlHJcaki3

> 4ry3BfzuxnrNydQOrwKtsfSvbjA7TIaEAMBjC5ME6Kw-eUGI19KuxSeqWCUN1VgYPXJ0&ty

> po=1> Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting

> Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting

>(213) 440-1771

>




From: G eu—
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2 0:41 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: A request from thegi N amily

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mayor Rotering,

We met recently at Northwestern’s graduation. Thank you for your leadership during this terrible time for our community. |
know how busy you are and how difficult the week has been, so | don’t make this request lightly.

-ad an encounter with Crimo about a week before the tragedy: as she was leaving her apartment on Central,
she saw him on her back staircase. We now know he was investigating the rooftop access from the adjoining building. She
was very disturbed by the encounter and considered taking his picture and giving it to the police. He was intimidating,
however, and so she got away as fast as she could.

She has been interviewed several times by the police and the FBI about this. They have assured her she did nothing wrong
and there is nothing she could have done.

I’m writing because, those reassurances notwithstanding, she is having a lot of trouble with this incident. She worries that
somehow if she had taken the picture, law enforcement would have been able to take action that would have prevented
what happened.

I think it would be helpful for a senior official from the city — the police chief, or you based on information from the police
chief — to talk to Jill and give her a specific, technical/legal explanation of why this would have occurred even if she had
taken a picture and made a report. For example, that the police would have lacked a basis to confiscate his weapons based
on a report of possible trespassing, or that the department would not have made the connection to the upcoming parade
and taken steps to secure the rooftop based on such a report, or that they lacked the resources to place him under
surveillance even if they did have concerns.

a logical thinker, and | believe what would help her process this is hearing the real scenarios about how the police
would and would not have reacted to the report. General reassurances from her brother aren’t getting it done.

Would it be possible for someone to reach ou-ith that level of detail, to help set her mind at ease?

Thank you for your consideration and again, thank you for everything you are doing for our community.



From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:42 PM
To: Terry Grossberg
Cc: nrotering @cityhpil.com; kstone@cityhpil.com; atapia@cityhpil.com;

astolberg@cityhpil.com; alidawer@cityhpil.com; mholleman@cityhpil.com;
ablumberg@cityhpil.com; ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; Danielle Sharfman; Zachary Blair;
Melissa Holmes

Subject: Re: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram

Attachments: BEST PRACTICES LEARNED OVER YEARS OF MASS
CASUALTYCRIME.Updated6.25.2022. pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Terry,

Much of what you need to know is in the attached Best Practices, including about Meal Trains. It is a trauma-
informed document that is constantly evolving. If you come across any questions that are not addressed here,
we probably know the answer. We have all, unfortunately, lived through this. I've worked behind the scenes on
over 35 mass shooting over 10 years.

One of our board members, David Bilu is connecting with the Patrol Commander now. David was the head of
Alumni at Marjory Stoneman Douglas. He helped organize the meal trains for the Parkland families, knows
how they work and how to keep families safe and addresses private while still providing the service.

By the way, we and Danielle Sharfman and we have joined forces on a Victims Fund and I've already spoken to
Kenneth Feinberg (special master on 9/11, Boston Bombing, Orlando, Aurora, Newtown) who I know well. He
is very happy to help out.

Warmly,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

Family of deceased from the Aurora, Co theater mass shooting

Family of survivor from the Route 91, Las Vegas mass shooting

(213) 440-1771 )

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:18 PM Terry Grossberg <tgrossberg@pdhp.org> wrote:
Thank you for this. Any other tips you can share?
Sincerely,
Terry Grossberg

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:55 PM, Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst org™> wrote:
1




This happened in Uvalde as well. It's these mealtrains. Best intentions creating possible safety
issues (we know first-hand). We had tried to prevent it here. There is a safe way to do
mealtrains (see below from our Best Practices). Screenshots attached.

Meal Trains

When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses
private and off the Intemet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In
Parkland, we found multiple times that people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior
motive to gain the victims' families and survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this,
we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a volunteer
pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by the families to have
the home address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

Anita Busch
President, VictimsFirst
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VICTIMS
FIRST

BEST PRACTICES/NATIONAL GUIDELINES LEARNED OVER
YEARS OF MASS CASUALTY CRIMES

We — our network of families from other mass shootings over many years — have repeatedly gone in
after mass shootings to advocate for victims who are too traumatized to speak for themselives and to help
counties, cities and states understand what is actually needed for victims and how best to help. This best
practices/national guidelines list has been put together in order to help you.

After a mass shooting, your community will become a circus of media, well-wishers, gun violence
prevention (gvp) groups, those wanting TV exposure to promote their own organization for fundraising
opportunities, self-described “experts” also wanting media attention, and inappropriate calls for museum
archiving for temporary memorials before family members are even buried. You will also be inundated
with calls from community nonprofits from other mass shootings offering their “help.” Depending on the
nonprofit, what they will tell you may result in the re-traumatization and re-victimization of those suffering
most.

Typically, people think that federal and/or state victim agencies help to take care of things, and while
helpful, they don't even scratch the surface of what is actually needed. Here is what we learned from the
Victim/Survivor perspective to help you while making sure that victims are not re-victimized:

FUNDRAISING:

-~ Immediately establish one, centralized fund and make certain that 100% of the donations
collected from Americans/Corporations/Donors worldwide actually go DIRECTLY TO the
victims/survivors. We -- over 130 parents of murdered children, those injured and those who survived
from Columbine, Va Tech, NIU, Tucson, Aurora, Oak Creek Sikh Temple, Newtown, Alturas, Santa
Barbara (Isla Vista), Roseburg, San Bernardino, Orlando Pulse Night Club, Las Vegas as well as
one of the 9/11 fathers who worked with Sen. Ted Kennedy to make sure victims were compensated —
have already established and/or endorsed this centralized fund called The National Compassion Fund via
the National Center for Victims of Crime. The Fund is designed to take care of ALL victims: families of the
deceased, those shot, injured and those who survived.

This helps to end the decades of re-victimization and makes sure donor intent is actually fulfilled. Money
collected through other funds usually go everywhere but to the victims themselves. It also helps to
eliminate fraud and keep victim privacy. (Note: Historically about 10% of donations won't be able to be
verified so keep that in mind).

The NCF exists solely to distribute tax-deductible donations to victims of mass tragedy. The Fund
activates when a mass tragedy happens, collects donations, distributes those funds directly to the victims
and then closes down - until the next mass tragedy occurs. We encourage this Fund to stay open until
after the one-year mark.

-- Establish a credible, point person/s to birddog non-profits to expose fraudulent funds and report
them to law enforcement. This should be immediately done by the State Attorney General's office who
oversees this kind of thing. Manage fundraising immediately.



--Be transparent about what the funds will be used for. This has been accomplished in the past by
setting up two funds: One for Victims and the other for Community needs.

--Do not just automatically set up funds for Scholarships or Memorials without speaking to the family
members of the deceased for whom it’s for. Do the victims’ families want that done? What would they like
done?

— Issue an Immediate release of emergency funds directly to victims (usually the state victim
compensation fund can do this). We suggest $5K immediately once victims are all identified. Let them
know help is coming. Incomes for some families have been cut in half. Stress comes also in the form of
not knowing how they are going to pay bills while out of work and from belongings (like personal
belongings — phones, etc. - being confiscated during the investigation).

FUNERALS:

— A point person is needed to connect victims with the Office of Victims Assistance {(and VOC in
their states) that can help with burial expenses (typically, victims have not known about this in the past
and neither have many victim advocates) and help them fill out any paperwork. PTSD takes hold right
away and filling out paperwork can be overwhelming. Let families know that it is available to help
financially; that helps to alleviate stress.

**This should be done for the entire victim base, not only families of the deceased. Here are state
victim comp offices: http://www_nacvcb.org/index.asp?sid=6

-- Provide security at funeral services and establish national guidelines for communities to follow
when protestors (such as the Westboro Baptist Church) wish to make a media event out of a private day

of mourning. Establish minimum distances and proximity requirements to ensure that funeral services are
not desecrated.

-- Pact immediately with hotel and airlines and Uber/Lyft to help families who must fly in to identify
their loved ones bodies or be at their hospital bedside.

MEDIA/COMMUNICATION:

— Provide interpreters

-- Make sure there are trauma specialists who can be on call 24/7.

-- NoNotoriety Policy. Make sure First Responders and Politicians (ANYONE deemed to speak to the
media) are all on the same page, focusing on the victims and heroes and not the shooter. Teach people
about media sensitivity not only for public safety reasons but to stop re-victimizing victims. There IS a
proven contagion effect and copycats or threats will definitely follow. www.nonotoriety.com

-- Make sure all key first responders (law enforcement) have cell phone numbers of city and community
leaders and vice versa. Designate one or two competent people to organize all of this for the sake of
the victims and communities.

—Language is important and the words someone uses can be very re-victimizing to those

directly impacted. For instance, using the word "lost” when referring to a child so violently ripped from
one's family. Family members shot and killed were not “lost.” They were murdered, taken from our
families, lives stolen, stolen from us.



Similarly with the use of 'anniversary’ of the shooting. It is nothing to celebrate and many prefer using the
words "year mark" as in the first year-mark.

After a mass shooting, never say, “It could have been worse.” For families of the deceased, it can get no
worse.

Avoid the word “healing” because for families of the deceased, there is only the path of learning how to
cope and manage the trauma.

-- Assist families/survivors in controlling the use of images of the deceased. Frequently, media
outlets and fundraising groups will gather images of the victims from the internet and use them without
consent of the owners of those images. Misuse of images of the victims re-victimizes the survivors and
disrespects the deceased. Again, much of this can be avoided by having approved images released
through the wire services for use by news media outlets.

— Have victim advocates assist families of the deceased/injured also with putting together a
statement for the press about their loved one. While in horrible grief, we have been hounded in the
past by the media to do this and if not done, the media puts up their own information, thereby re-
victimizing victims’ families yet again.

- Provide professional Communications person to help victims with the crushing amount of
media and groups reaching out to try to get to the victims. There is simply no way for them to sift
through any of it. The scope is beyond comprehension.

-- Give victims the option of being able to talk to other families of the deceased and survivors of
past mass casualty crimes so you can have questions answered by those who know, who have lived
through it, and be prepared for what will be experienced in both the short-term and long-term. Victim
advocates, while well-meaning, can add more stress and others who have been through these tragedies
who have the experience and knowledge, understanding and sensitivity, should work in conjunction with
advocates to reduce stress. Usually the FBI creates a wall. That is the opposite of what should be

happening.

-- Have victims from previous mass casualty crimes work with politicians and those in the
community so the proper words and language are used when speaking to and about victims of crime.
Make sure they have the proper pronunciations of names of the deceased. (For example, those who are
deceased are not “lost” rather they were murdered, shot and killed, taken).

-- A name and number from both federal and local law enforcement to each family for other issues
that always arise (stalking, death threats, bullying on social media, fraudulent victims funds, conspiracy
theorists, violation of privacy issues, and many others such as how to remove your home address and
phone number from Internet people search sites or remove fraudulent social media accounts).

-- After the mass casualty crime, property will be confiscated. This creates its own issues for victims
in regards to needing phones, medical equipment, etc. After the investigation, property will be returned.
For families of the deceased, it is an excruciatingly hard day. If there is a trial, it will be longer. But, please
coordinate with trauma specialists for survivors on these days.

SCHOOL CHILDREN:

— Local School District/Principal should be aware that it is re-victimizing for families to have their
deceased loved ones immediately purged out of the school’s files. Offer to talk to each family — either
directly or through the victim’s advocate — to see what their individual wishes are. Some want to gather
up their children’s or loved ones records.




In addition, certain activities designed to create a perception of safety for returning survivors (such as the
presence of increased armed security personnel, active shooter drills and clear backpacks) have added
to, not reduced, feelings of trauma and victimization for students.

— Bereavement counselors and trauma specialists for schoolchildren and teachers in schools both
directly inside the community impacted and indirectly in neighboring communities when needed. It will be
a scary time for both children and teachers/adults whether the shooting/terronst attack impacted them
directly or not.

- Behavioral health programs should be proactive, not reactive, in nature. Many children may not
recognize the need to seek care, particularly teenagers. In addition, seeking care may be challenged by
stigma, fear, availability of resources and payments. The goal of the school and community programs
should be proactive and long-term in nature and include population-based screening, navigation to
appropriate, individualized services and management of progress over time.

- Of utmost importance is having an alternative for school kids who are so traumatized that they are
not sure they can finish their education. We need something to help them (We have seen kids go from
straight A’s to C’'s and the school gives no alternative to finish their education). There are K12 programs
already in 33 states. There are also Independent Study programs at schools.

HOW POLITICIANS CAN TRULY HELP:

—~Work with D.A/Coroner’s office to keep autopsy photos and reports from being made public. |t
should be up to the individual families as there are other siblings, relatives, etc. that are also impacted.

— ASK the families what THEY want instead of doing what city officials want. In one incident, only a
week to 10 days after the shooting, families were unbelievably asked if they wanted to attend a memorial
inside the building of their loved ones killing ground. Oftentimes, memorials, scholarships and city events
are set up without knowledge or any input from the families themselves. This is the opposite of what
should be happening.

-- Work to get Priority Processing of SSA for victim/survivors who are deemed unable to work for life
as a result of a mass casualty crime.

— Work to extend Medicare, Medicaid and CHIP for those who need it a year after the final appointment
at the hospital for medications, supplies and care for those shot and trying to heal.

- In the past, hospitals have generously absorbed the initial bills of the victims (thereby relieving
overwhelming stress). The city or state should reach out to see if this is possible.

-- Make sure cities immediately apply for federal and state grants for mental health. There are
MULTI-MILLION dollar grants that can come in later.

— Point people for the victim base to make Worker Comp claims (if applicable) go smoothly so
victims aren’t denied crucial medical care and medications (which happened in San Bernardino).

HOW BUSINESSES CAN TRULY HELP:

-- Immediate point people on the victim contingent side and community side who can work
together to find and fulfill short-term help (childcare, pet care, getting groceries, shoveling sidewalks,
mowing lawns, help filling out forms and a host of other vital, day-to-day help that most people don't even
think about). Businesses in the community often want to offer help.




-- Coordination of efforts between businesses wanting to give gift cards to the families and the need ...
they will flood in from everywhere. Ifit is high-profile, letters will flood in as well for the victims.

— Help victims/survivors find disability accessible housing, transportation, etc. (see below)

- Medical Supply store gift cards.

FIRST RESPONDERS:

-- Make sure victims can connect with First Responders who helped them if they want. It can help all
involved.

-- Bring in other First Responder brothers and sisters who have been through similar incidents so
those uniformed who have been traumatized have emotional support. Medical teams need the same.

OTHER ISSUES:

Meal Trains

When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses
private and off the Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In
Parkland, we found multiple times that people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior
motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this, we
had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a volunteer pick
up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by the families to have the
home address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

- Ambulance chasing lawyers will always come in. Make sure that families know there are lawyers at
the NCVC and elsewhere who can provide free consultation until they find their own lawyer.

“Resiliency Centers”

This can be a bone of contention for those directly impacted as victims watch hundreds of thousands of
dollars poured into establishing a “Resiliency Center” while they themselves cannot pay bills. Victims
directly impacted should be asked if they want this. Also, there is a real concern for those out of state who
cannot partake of the Center and then watch their portion of donations meant for them go into a building,
sometimes that costs upwards of $1 million.

Museums

Directly impacted communities may be immediately contacted by museum curators in the aftermath of a
mass shooting who will encourage the collection of items from temporary memorials. It is often done even
before families have a chance to bury their children, which we find disrespectful.

Allow families and survivors to bury their children and later lead the conversation of any memorialization,
scholarships, benches, and remembrance when they are ready. First foremost, respect the victims’
families wishes.

The intent behind objects left at temporary memorials, usually outdoors, is part of the collective grieving
process. The first consideration should always be the physical, emotional, spiritual, and financial needs of
victims—those directly impacted by a mass shooting.

If local communities seek to document the temporary memorials, make sure that the families, not
museum curators, are allowed to chose what they would like to keep from those public memorials, first
and foremost.



We find it extremely distasteful {o try to create a tourist attraction off the murders of our loved ones.

SOCIAL MEDIA:

— Establish one website where victims/survivors can immediately go to get information.

— Establish a social media presence so those in the community can send messages of love to the
victims. Love to Aurora. Love to Orlando. Love to Las Vegas. Love to Parkland. Love to Santa Fe. It helps
to actually see that others care.

WHAT CITY OFFICIALS/MEDICAL TEAMS NEED TO KNOW
FOR THOSE CATASTROPHICALLY INJURED:

--Victims face multiple surgeries over years. Some want to try Stem-cell treatment. Pain management is a
big need.

—Possible future amputations.

-—-Repeated trips to ER (sometimes the fear is greater than the problem)

THERE WILL BE A NEED FOR:

--Prosthetics

--Reclining wheelchairs so the stress is off the body and patients won't get sores.

--Pressure relief mattresses/beds (one that is easy to get out of so that has the adjustable bed bases,
which are costly).

—New and/or Accessible Housing (if they rent) or help with moving homes, packing, unpacking OR
changes to existing housing to make it handicap accessible (which includes ramps, widening doors,
lowering countertops, etc., and changing the carpet to allow the wheeichairs to move more easily over
them).

We were able to get the local Home Depot to help us behind the scenes in Aurora as well as a local
realtor to help along with construction workers who agreed to help one of the most injured survivors.

—Handicapped accessible vans are very important, transportation to and from rehabilitation sessions
(in many mass shootings, it is hard to find vans for our victims and they are very expensive).

--HOMECARE and the expense that comes with that. Some victims will not be able to be left alone and,
in fact, | would suggest they are not left alone as the nightmares are severe. That usually falls on the
family, but it exhausts an already traumatized family member. Everything from getting groceries to getting
to and from doctor offices, etc.

—Colostomy bags and the expense that comes with changing those out all the time.

--Physical therapy costs can be very high because often it last years and many of the places don't take
Medicare.



--As they heal, some may need specially equipped cars for handicap accessible driving. They will want
this power to heal mentally as well.

--Medical Supply store GIFT CARDS would help as some of those expenses are not covered by
Medicare. Wheelchairs are very expensive and transportation is outrageously priced (i.e. vans).

—Pain management help from nerve pain.

—Cognitive problems so help filling out the simplest of forms (hence, help needed filling out Medicare
forms from friends or family or medical workers).

--Speech therapist help or learning to communicate differently (brain injured will find this).

—Mental support, especially if their family is small or they are far from home.

—-PTSD issues

Big problem afterwards for catastrophically injured is finding employment that can actually SUSTAIN A

LIFE as employers don't really want to hire a person that they know will have ongoing medical issues and
those for the badly disabled don't provide a living wage.

*** Physical wounds and/or overwhelming grief are compounded by the lack of coordination and
sensitivity after mass casualty crimes and it truly needs to change. Emotional wounds are real wounds.
Our families care about ALL victims. ***

LONGER TERM LEGISLATIVE ISSUES:

Establish a Mass Casualty Act National Protocol encompassing all things covered here.

Extend Medicare for those who need it a year after the final appoiniment at the hospital for medications,
supplies and care for those shot and trying to heal.

Mandate Priority Processing of SSA for victim/survivors who are deemed unable to work for life as a
result.

Deem Mass Casualty Crimes Victims as a class.

Last updated, May 2022



From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:45 PM

To: anita@victimsfirst.org

Cc: CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov; lewbelp@aurora.il.us

Subject: Re: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram
Hello,

The attachments and/or links did not come through.
Can you please re-send them?

Thank you,
Paris Lewbel

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:57 PM

To: Communications

Subject: Fwd: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 6:55 PM

Subject: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram
To: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

ALL MEDIA EMAILS REGARDING THE HIGHLAND PARK MASS SHOOTING SHOULD BE SENT
TO:

Communications@cityhpil.com

All prior media inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.



Christopher Covelli | Deputy Chief
Lake County Sheriff's Office

Public Information Officer

Court Security Division

25 5. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4180 | Fax: 847.984.5674

ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov

www lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail
reply and please delete this message.



From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:45 PM

To: lewbelp

Subject: Automatic reply: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram
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
Lake County Sheriff’s Office

Public Information Officer

Court Security Division

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4180 | Fax: 847.984.5674

ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov

www,lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and
please delete this message.



From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:46 PM

To: Terry Grossberg; Stone, Kim; Neuman, Steven; Neukirch, Ghida
Subject: Fwd: One suggestion an Mealtrain for safety of family
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

This one is now resolved, but now we just found more! Sending in a minute.

«===------ FOrwarded message ---------

From: Melissa Federman

Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:42 PM

Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
To: Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org>

Thank you. Can you please check the site now? I made changes, removing all addresses and just leaving my contact
information.

https://mealtrain.com/g92r0}

Thank you

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org> wrote:
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

Please, if you would, consider this for protecting this family. Again, thank you for your kind and beautiful heart.
No doubt you are pure intentioned and compassionate.

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

Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times that

people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors' addresses for
. their own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We



had a volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by the families to have the
home address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

Thank you, again,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

- www.victimsfirst.org

- Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting
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
Subject: Fwd: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

This one is now resolved, but now we just found more! Sending in a minute.

------ -- Forwarded message ------—--

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

https://mealtrain.com/g92r01]

Thank you

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote:
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

If you would like to speak to someone about this, please let me know, and 1 will hook you up with one of the
organizers of meal trains after the shooting in Parkland. It kept families safe, fed and maintained privacy. He is on
" our board.

This is how Parkland did it:
Meal Trains
When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses private and off the

- Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times that
people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors’ addresses for
their own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We



- had a volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by the families to have the
home address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

- Thank you, again,

~ Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

- www.victimsfirst.org

Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting
- Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting
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

From: Melissa Federman <zl D -

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

https://mealtrain.com/g92r0l

Thank you

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote:
~ Melissa,

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
- No doubt you are¢ pure intentioned and compassionate.

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
internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times that
people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors’ addresses for
their own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We



had a volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off {o another person Authorized by the families to have the
home address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

Thank you, again,

- Anita Busch

- President, VictimsFirst

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

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:47 PM

To: Carly.Luque@FOX.COM

Ce WFLDAssignmentDesk@fox.com; lewbelp@aurora.ilus
Subject: Re: Crimo mug

Hey Carly,

We don't have a mugshot yet. The state's attorney should have an email out with the list of charges.

Thanks,
Paris Lewbel

From: Luque, Carly <Carly.Luque@FOX.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:07 PM

To: Communications

Cc: WFLD Assignment Desk

Subject: Crimo mug

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,
Can you send a mugshot of Crimo and the detailed list of charges.

Thanks,
Carly

Carly Luque
Assignment Manager
WEFLD FOX32
Carly.lugue@fox.com

205 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60601
Assignment Desk (312)565-5533
Cel

Connect with FOX 32 Anywhere: Facebook | Twitter |Instagram

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any
content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its

1



subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this
email or its attachments are without defect.



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:49 PM
To: tim.rundel @ci.weed.ca.us
Subject: RE: Fellow City Manager

Tim,

Thank you so much for reaching out. | know we study, train and review emergency protocols with regularity, but when
an incident of this magnitude happens at home, it is brutal. I’'m so proud of our team, and incredibly grateful to the FBI,
Illinois State Police, County and the voluminous area law enforcement agencies that have been providing unwavering
assistance during this trying time. Our community is grieving, but we are certainly strong together.

Thanks so much for your support. it means a great deal!

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

(D City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Tim Rundel <tim.rundel@ci.weed.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:29 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Fellow City Manager

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Take care,

Tim Rundel



City Manager
Weed, CA

Get Qutlook for i0S




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:50 PM
To: DMelone@veregy.com

Subject: RE: Praying for you all...

Hi Danielle,

Thank you so much for reaching out. | know we study, train and review emergency protocols with regularity, but when an
incident of this magnitude happens at home, it is brutal. 1’'m so proud of our team, and incredibly grateful to the FBI, lllinois
State Police, County and the voluminous area law enforcement agencies that have been providing unwavering assistance
during this trying time. Our community is grieving, but we are certainly strong together.

Thanks so much for your support. It means a great deal!

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003

000

From: Danielle Melone <DMelone@veregy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:23 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Praying for you all...

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida,

I cannot stop thinking about you. I hope you are doing as ok as possible. Praying for all those poor victims of such a
senseless act of violence. Just terrible and so very sad & If there is anything I can do please don't hesitate.

Take care-
Danielle Melone



From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:51 PM

To: mwoelfel@wbez.org

Subject: Re: WBEZ reporter covering aftermath
Hi Mariah,

You have been added to the email list.
The police department does not have any planned press conferences at this time on Wednesday.
We will update as soon as we do.

Thanks,
Paris Lewbel

From: Mariah Woelfel <mwoelfel@wbez.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:45:38 PM

To: Communications

Subject: WBEZ reporter covering aftermath

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello,

Mariah Woelfel from WBEZ Chicago Public Radio here. I'm sure you’re handling a lot of requests — thank you for juggling
mine in the mix.

I’m hoping you can add me to your listserv for any updates on media advisories or information from the Sheriff's Office and
Highland Park police department. I'll be covering the aftermath tomorrow and will be in Lake County starting around 10 am.

Do you know currently of any planned press conferences tomaorrow 7/6? Also, | heard there would be a time slot tomorrow
for residents to pick up their items from the parade — can you let me know when and where that will be?

Best,

Mariah Woelfel

Government and Politics Reporter

Twitter: @ MariahWoelfel

OV O 312.893.8597

WABEZ 91.5 Chicago Public Media

Navy Pier | 848 East Grand Avenue | Chicago, illinois 60611




From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:52 PM

To: Terry Grossberg

Cc: nrotering@cityhpil.com; kstone@cityhpil.com; atapia@cityhpil.com; astolberg@cityhpil.com; alidawer@cityhpil.com;
mholleman@cityhpil.com; ablumberg@cityhpil.com; ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; Danielle Sharfman; Zachary Blair; Melissa
Holmes

Subject: Re: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Here is another one: https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/8m4qq2

Looks like Goldstein and Zeifert has come down now. Others still up.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:41 PM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote:
Terry,

Much of what you need to know is in the attached Best Practices, including about Meal Trains. It is a trauma-

~ informed document that is constantly evolving. If you come across any questions that are not addressed here, we
probably know the answer. We have all, unfortunately, lived through this. I've worked behind the scenes on over
35 mass shooting over 10 years.

One of our board members, David Bilu is connecting with the Patrol Commander now. David was the head of
Alumni at Marjory Stoneman Douglas. He helped organize the meal trains for the Parkland families, knows how
they work and how to keep families safe and addresses private while still providing the service.

By the way, we and Danielle Sharfman and we have joined forces on a Victims Fund and I've already spoken to
Kenneth Feinberg (special master on 9/11, Boston Bombing, Orlando, Aurora, Newtown) who I know well. He is
very happy to help out.

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
- Thank you for this. Any other tips you can share?
- Sincerely,
Terry Grossberg

- Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:55 PM, Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote:
1



This happened in Uvalde as well. It's these mealtrains. Best intentions creating possible safety
issues (we know first-hand). We had tried to prevent it here. There is a safe way to do mealtrains
(see below from our Best Practices). Screenshots attached.

Meal Trains

When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses private
and off the Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we
found multiple times that people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the
victims’ families and survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple
volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a volunteer pick up from the
restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by the families to have the home address
and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

Anita Busch
President, VictimsFirst
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From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org >

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:52 PM
To: Terry Grossberg
Cc: nrotering@cityhpil.com; kstone@cityhpil.com; atapia@cityhpil.com;

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

Here is another one: https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/8m4gg2

Looks like Goldstein and Zeifert has come down now. Others still up.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:41 PM Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org> wrote:
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

By the way, we and Danielle Sharfman and we have joined forces on a Victims Fund and I've already spoken
to Kenneth Feinberg (special master on 9/11, Boston Bombing, Orlando, Aurora, Newtown) who I know well.
He is very happy to help out.

Warmly,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

Family of deceased from the Aurora, Co theater mass shooting
Family of survivor from the Route 91, Las Vegas mass shooting
(213) 440-1771

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:18 PM Terry Grossberg <tgrossbergi@pdhp.org> wrote:
Thank you for this. Any other tips you can share?
Sincerely,
Terry Grossberg




Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:55 PM, Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org> wrote:

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
motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this,
we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal frain. We had a volunteer
pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off {0 another person Authorized by the families to have
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

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:52 PM

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

Here is another one: https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/8mdqq2

Looks like Goldstein and Zeifert has come down now. Others still up.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:41 PM Anita Busch <anitaf@victimsfirst.org> wrote:
Terry,

Much of what you need to know 1s in the attached Best Practices, including about Meal Trains. It is a trauma-
informed document that is constantly evolving. If you come across any questions that are not addressed here, we
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
Family of survivor from the Route 91, I.as Vegas mass shooting
(213) 440-1771

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:18 PM Terry Grossberg <tgrossberg@pdhp.org> wrote:
- Thank you for this. Any other tips you can share?
~ Sincerely,
- Terry Grossberg

' Sent from my iPhone

- On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:55 PM, Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote:
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
found multiple times that people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an uiterior motive to gain the
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

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:18 PM Terry Grossberg <tgrossberg(@pdhp.org™> wrote:
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
Parkland, we found multipie times that people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior
motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this,
we had muitiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a volunteer
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
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From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirstorg>

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

Here is another one: https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/8m4qq?2

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

On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:55 PM, Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst org> wrote:
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

Here is another one: https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/8m4qqg?2

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

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:18 PM Temry Grossberg <tgrossberg@pdhp.org> wrote:
Thank you for this. Any other tips you can share?
Sincerely,
Terry Grossberg

Sent from my iPhone

- OnJul 5, 2022, at 8:55 PM, Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote:
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
Cc: nrotering@cityhpil.com; kstone @cityhpil.com; atapia@cityhpil.com;

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

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:18 PM Terry Grossberg <tgrossberg(@pdhp.org> wrote:
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
private and off the Intemnet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In
Parkland, we found multiple times that people would sign up to “help” for meal frains with an ulterior
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:54 PM

To: Communications; Neuman, Steven

Cc: CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov; lewbelp@aurora.il.us

Subject: Re: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

We got Melissa Federman to take down the address on hers for the Goldstein family. Looks like the one for the
Zeifert family has now come down.

Here is another one we just found: https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/8m4qq2

and here was the group so far:

https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/e92r0l

https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/n1k8zo

https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/Smekv7

One of our board members from Parkland is on the phone with Steven now. They are figuring it out and they are
coming down one by one.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:44 PM Communications <Communications(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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



L memmemmee- Forwarded message ---~-----—-

- From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 6:55 PM

Subject: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram
To: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

- TO:

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

: Waukegan, IL 60085

: Direct: 847.377.4180 | Fax: 847.984.5674

ceovelli@lakecountyil.gov

- www.lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

* NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the

addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the

: intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its

attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.



From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:54 PM

To: Communications; Neuman, Steven

Cc: CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov; lewbelp@aurora.ilus

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

https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/e92r01

https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/n1k8zo

https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/5Smekv7

One of our board members from Parkland is on the phone with Steven now. They are figuring it out and they are
coming down one by one.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:44 PM Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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

- Subject: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram
To: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

ALL MEDIA EMAILS REGARDING THE HIGHLAND PARK MASS SHOOTING SHOULD BE SENT
TO:

Communications@citvhpil.com

- All prior media inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.

- Christopher Covelli | Deputy Chief
’ Lake County Sheriff's Office

Public Information Officer

Court Security Division

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave,

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4180 | Fax: 847.984.5674

ccovelli®lakecountyil.gov

www.lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

~ NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

~ immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.



From: R
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:54 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Information regarding shooting 7/5/22
Attachments: image5.png; image6.png; image7.png; image8.png; image9.png; image10.png; image11.png; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,
I am not sure if someone sent this in already but | was curious to see if anyone else was saying anything about what
happened so | decided to go on a website called Reddit. On the website | found a few post regarding an account that Robert
Crimo had. He had an account on a website called
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fdocumentingreality.com&c=F,1,17cTgTe44QlgufqEjCkH4BEriVOUKa
Wcleh9CVq bJLYDGUS8u60yaGvshSzIFLGk1tx8nYa4QQJBPdlg DEUIG3GH OFvDxFyT1KqU IKn2CvetxT3 49tXPA &typo=1
this website includes gore and other inappropriate posts by people. You can only get an account if you contact the website
owner. There were screenshots of what Robert posted two days before the shooting. Two posts at 6:34pm and 10:11pm.
Robert was last active on this account On July 4th (the day of the shooting) at 4:42pm. Also another screenshot from a
korenmusic website that includes a drawing and a list of things that were involved in the shooting. Again | am not sure if
someone sent this in but i thought this was very important information. | will include screenshots. If you need to contact me
my number i
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From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:54 PM

To: ikuko.yuge@fci-ny.com

Subject: Re: MEDIA Inquiry % Request for footage of Robert Crimo in women's clothing =FUJI TV(Japan)
Attachments: 28E522D1-0C2D-4EB4-8C6A-4DDC64DEB3CD_1_201_a.heic

Hello,

The file is attached.

Thank you,
Paris Lewbel

From: lkuko Yuge <ikuko.yuge @fci-ny.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:21:45 PM

To: Communications

Subject: MEDIA Inquiry % Request for footage of Robert Crimo in women's clothing =FUJI TV({Japan)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My name is Ikuko and | am a reporter for FUJI TV's NY Bureau (Japanese news).

This is a request to obtain footage/photos of Robert Crimo in women's clothes as in this CNN article.
Could someone assist me with this? My deadline is Spm EST .

Highland Park parade shooting: Police identify 6 of 7 victims - CNN

This photo released by the Lake County Major Crime Task Force is said to be of Robert E. Crimo il
dressed in women's clothing.

Thank you,
Ikuko Yuge
FUJI TV NY Bureau

% %k %k k k k Xk %k %k k k *k k k *k k *k *k * %
lkuko Yuge | BHIWLF
New York Bureau Chief | News Department

Fujisankei Communications International, Inc.
150 East 52nd St. 34th Fl., New York, NY 10022



email: ikuko.yuge@fci-ny.com

cell:

* %k sk ok ok ok ok ok k k k k %k k %k k %k k %k Xk




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:55 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Mass Shooting

Thank you very much Mr Peggy,
We are heartbroken and grieving after this horrific act of violence. The outpouring of generosity from the community and
support for everyone who has been impacted has been unwavering. #HPStrong

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

-—-Original Message-----

From: Richard Peggy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:25 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Mass Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To Whom it may concern:

| want to extend my deepest condolences ¥ to the people who have passed during the senseless act of violence in the city
of your town. It was a cowardly act and has no place in our society.
AGAIN MY CONDOLENCES “§ TO ONES THAT HAVE PASSED ﬁx

Mr. Peggy

Sent from my iPhone



From: Ikuko Yuge <ikuko.yuge@fci-ny.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:55 PM

To: Communications

Subject: Re: MEDIA Inquiry% Request for footage of Robert Crimo in women's clothing =FUJI
TV(Japan)

Attachments: 28E522D1-0C2D-4EB4-8C6A-4DDCB4DEB3CD_1_201_a.heic

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 23:54, Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hello,

The file is attached.

Thank you,

Paris Lewbel

From: Ikuko Yuge <ikuko.yuge@fci-ny.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:21:45 PM

To: Communications

Subject: MEDIA Inquiry % Request for footage of Robert Crimo in women's clothing =FUJI TV(Japan)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,
My name is Ikuko and | am a reporter for FUJI TV's NY Bureau (Japanese news).



This is a request to obtain footage/photos of Robert Crimo in women's clothes as in this CNN
article.
Could someone assist me with this? My deadline is 9pm EST .

Highland Park parade shooting: Police identify 6 of 7 victims - CNN

e e e et et At e e
[x] S

This photo released by the Lake County Major Crime Task Force is said to be of Robert
E. Crimo |l dressed in women's clothing.

Thank you,
Ikuko Yuge
FUJI TV NY Bureau

% ok ok %k ok ok ok %k ok %k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok %k ok
lkukoYuge | BHIL F

New York Bureau Chief | News Department
Fujisankei Communications International, Inc.
150 East 52nd St. 34th Fl., New York, NY 10022
email: ikuko.yuge@fci-ny.com

cell: N
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From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:55 PM

To: hsmith@hplibrary.org

Subject: RE: Emergency Closure Tomorrow - Trauma Support Counseling
Great!

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Heidi Smith <hsmith@hplibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:17 PM

To: Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpii.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>;
Anne Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>

Cc: Blaw@dist113.org; Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>

Subject: RE: Emergency Closure Tomorrow - Trauma Support Counseling

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi all,

Brian, thank you so much for coordinating the meeting this morning. | thought it was so helpful, | asked Dr. Steiner to come
speak with Library staff tomorrow. We just happened to have our regular staff meeting scheduled for tomorrow. Please feel
free to share this with any of your team who missed today and would like to attend. They could email me at
hsmith@hplibrary.org for details for access as needed.

Highland Park Public Library
Wednesday, July 6, 10 a.m.
All library staff and any of our government partners

Thank you,
Heidi
Heidi Smith (she/her)

Executive Director

Highland Park Public Library
494 Laurel Avenue
Highland Park, IL 60035




(847) 432-0720

Please note that e-mail and all other forms of communication
you send to the Library becomes a public record subject to release
under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”).

From: Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:49 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com; 'gneukirch@cityhpil.com' <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Heidi Smith <hsmith@hplibrary.org>; Anne
Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>

Cc: Blaw@dist113.org; Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.0rg>

Subject: FW: Emergency Closure Tomorrow - Trauma Support Counseling

First Responders Wellness Center will be on site at West Ridge Center, 636 Ridge Road at 10am, July 5 to provide trauma
support and counseling to Park District Staff, Board, Volunteers, as well as for our Government Partners that were on the
scene today.

Attached are three handouts that they will also be going over tomorrow. The “Common Reactions” can be sent to staff
beforehand.
= 10am, West Ridge Center — All team member who were at the Parade
= 11:30am, West Ridge Center - All team members who were in Highland Park today
= 12:30pm and on, West Ridge Center — All team members who would like additional support are encouraged to meet
individually with a counselor from First Responders Weliness Center

Please email me if you plan to attend any of these at bromes@pdhp.org. All team members are welcome and
encouraged to attend if comfortable. Your email is not required but will help us understand how many team members will

be on site.

A joint message will also be sent regarding community support.
Thank you,

Brian Romes | Executive Director

(he/him/his)

Park District of Highland Park

West Ridge Center | 636 Ridge Road, Highland Park, Il 60035
847.579.3119

C(}) PARK DISTRICT

AHIGHLAND PARK

NRPA'S PARK AND RECREATION MONTH



From: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:55 PM

To: anita@victimsfirst.org; tgrossberg@pdhp.org; kstone@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

Anita,

I am on the phone with Michael Bilu from Victims First right now.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:46 PM

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

---------- Forwarded message --—-----—--

From: Melissa Federman *>
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:42 PM

Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

To: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>>

Thank you. Can you please check the site now? | made changes, removing all addresses and just leaving my contact
information.

https://mealtrain.com/g92r0l<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmealtrain.com%2fg92r0I&c=E,1,58kT
Oczd6kwQzUelu5 eivAk1DYpGeTfeEObpuz Mm3nISHwWyTNOVE-qqPmrw2qTrgkj2NO8jmUSI380sBQDTyntYX-
Mekm9L4EmCOIfpv 3Dcd6VOvenbU,&typo=1>

Thank you

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>> wrote:
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
Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. in Parkland, we found multiple times that people
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
www.victimsfirst.org<https.//linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.victimsfirst.org&c=F,1,ald05tQOtKN7Eht
baTdolZMIr2tOhX-Q vRDanX9XDiR-eEpY5vDdOXVCg-2XWOMpFm5xIuDTrXYQfIQxhdwcNfYpAAbzIclZnlFMg7V&typo=1>
Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting
(213) 440-1771




From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:56 PM

To: Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com; sheriff@lakecountyil.gov; Communications@cityhpil.gov
Cc: Cat Rakowski@nbcuni.com

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

Hi Lauren,

At this time, we will not be able to accommodate. Please check back in during the day on Wednesday.

Thank you,
Paris Lewbel

From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:57:31 PM

To: sheriff@lakecountyil.gov; Communications@cityhpil.gov

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal); Communications

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Adding one more address

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe

Cell: SEERGEG—_—

From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 5:50 PM

To: sheriff@lakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>, Communications @cityhpil.gov
<Communications@cityhpil.gov>

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal) <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

Looping in more of the team here

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe

Cel-—

From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 5:37 PM

To: sheriff@lakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal) <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>
Subject: Morning Joe inquiry

Hello team. | am truly sorry to be reaching out under these circumstances. We wanted to invite someone from your
department (perhaps Chief Karl Waldorf, Sherriff John Idleburg, or Christopher Covelli) to join us on MSNBC’s Morning Joe to
1



discuss how your community is doing in Highland Park after the horrific shooting, and how you are doing and coping. We
would be very grateful for your time and perspective to share with our audience, perhaps SamET (8amCT) tomorrow for a
live interview via zoom? Please let us know what you think.

Again, | truly apologize for reaching out during this difficult time. Please let me know if | can be more helpful in this request.
Best,

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe

=



From:

Sent

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:56 PM

lewbelp@cityhpil.com

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:56 PM

To: lewbelp@cityhpil.com

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender
Attachments: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

This is the Email Security Gateway at host spam1.cityhpil.com.
I'm sorry to inform you that the message below could not be delivered.

When delivery was attempted, the following error was returned.

<Communications@cityhpil.gov>: Host or domain name not found. Name service
error for name=cityhpil.gov type=A: Host not found




Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-1D: 5DB0538F480
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; lewbelp@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Tue, 5 Jul 2022 22:56:04 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; Communications@cityhpil.gov
Original-Recipient: rfc822;Communications@cityhpil.gov
Action: failed

Status: 5.4.4
Diagnostic-Code: X-Email-Security-Gateway; Host or domain name not found. Name

service error for name=cityhpil.gov type=A. Host not found



From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications
<Communications@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:56 PM

To: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal); sheriff@lakecountyil.gov;
Communications@cityhpil.gov

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal)

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

To: sheriff@lakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>, Communications@cityhpil.gov
<Communications@cityhpil.gov>

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal) <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

Looping in more of the team here

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe

cel: QU

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
department (perhaps Chief Karl Waldorf, Sherriff John Idleburg, or Christopher Covelli) to join us on MSNBC’s Morning
Joe to discuss how your community is doing in Highland Park after the horrific shooting, and how you are doing and
coping. We would be very grateful for your time and perspective to share with our audience, perhaps 9amET (8amCT)
tomorrow for a live interview via zoom? Please let us know what you think.

Again, | truly apologize for reaching out during this difficult time. Please let me know if | can be more helpful in this
request.

Best,

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe

cel



From: E—

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:57 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Information regarding shooting 7/5/22

Attachments: image5.png; image6.png; image7.png; image8.png; image9.png; image10.png;
image11.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

From:

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022

Subject: Information regarding shooting 7/5/22
To: police@cityhpil.com

Hi there,

I am not sure if someone sent this in already but I was curious to see if anyone else was saying anything about
what happened so 1 decided to go on a website called Reddit. On the website 1 found a few post regarding an
account that Robert Crimo had. He had an account on a website called documentingreality com this website
includes gore and other inappropriate posts by people. You can only get an account if you contact the website
owner. There were screenshots of what Robert posted two days before the shooting. Two posts at 6:34pm and
10:11pm. Robert was last active on this account On July 4th (the day of the shooting) at 4:42pm. Also another
screenshot from a korenmusic website that includes a drawing and a list of things that were involved in the
shooting. Again I am not sure if someone sent this in but 1 thought this was very important information. I will
include screenshots. If you need to contact me my number i
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From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:57 PM

To: Neuman, Steven

Cc Terry Grossberg; Stone, Kim; Neukirch, Ghida
Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Yeah, his name is David. He knows how to do this intimately.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:55 PM Neuman, Steven <sneuman(@cityhpil. com> wrote:
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

From: Anita Busch [anita@yvictimsfirst.org]
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

--------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Melissa Federman <~<mailto~>

Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:42 PM
Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
To: Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org<mailto:anita{@victimsfirst.org>>

Thank you. Can you please check the site now? 1 made changes, removing all addresses and just leaving my
contact information.

https://mealtrain.com/g92r0l<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2{%2fmealtrain.com%2fe92r0l& ¢
=E, 1,58k TOczd6kwQzUel.uS_eivAk1DYpGeTfeEObpuz_ Mm3nISHwyTNOVE-

1



qgPmrw2qTrgkj2NO8imUSI380sBODTynt Y X-Mekm9L 4EmCOlfpv_3Dcd6VOvenbU, &typo=1>

- Thank you

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst. org>> wrote:
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
- open her mail with rubber gloves because her address ended up on social media.

- There are a lot of crazy people out there. We have suggested guidelines that worked pretty well in Parkland, that
kept victims safe while being able to provide meals.

- Please, if you would, consider this for protecting this family. Again, thank you for your kind and beautiful heart.
- No doubt you are pure intentioned and compassionate.

If you would like to speak to someone about this, please let me know, and I will hook you up with one of the
organizers of meal trains after the shooting in Parkland. It kept families safe, fed and maintained privacy. He is on
our board.

- This is how Parkland did it:

Meal Trains

When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses private and off
- the Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times
- that people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and
survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly
basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to

- another person Authorized by the families to have the home address and deliver the food to the location. This

_ maintains privacy.

. Thank you, again,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

www.victimsfirst.ore<https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url 2a=http%3a%2{%2fwww. victimsfirst. ore&c=E_1.ald05t
QOtKN7EhtbaTdoLZMIr2t0hX-O vRDqnX9XDjR-eEpY5vDd0XVCq-
2XWOMpFmSxIuDTrXYOfIQOxhdwcNfYpAAbzlclZnlFMq7V&typo=1>

Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting

Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting

- (213) 440-1771




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

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:55 PM Neuman, Steven <sneuman(@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Anita,

I am on the phone with Michael Bilu from Victims First right now.

- Steve Neuman
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

From: Melissa Federman <q . < i o G - -

Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:42 PM
Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
To: Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>>

Thank you. Can you please check the site now? I made changes, removing all addresses and just leaving my
contact information.

https://mealtrain.com/g92r01<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmealtrain.com%2f292r0l&c
=E,1,58kT0czd6kwQzUel.uS_eivAk1DYpGeTfeEObpuz Mm3nlSHwyTNOVE-

1



qgPmrw2qTrgkiZNO8imUSI380sBODTvnt Y X-Mekm9L4EmCOlfpv 3Dcd6VOvenbU &typo=1>

Thank you

- On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst. org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>> wrote:
~ Melissa,

Thank you so much for starting a meal train for The Goldstein Family. Just wanted to alert you that your best
~ intentions could open the door for a safety issue for the family.

We have seen this happen in the past. In fact, we've lived it. One mother of a murdered child ended up having to
open her mail with rubber gloves because her address ended up on social media.

- There are a lot of crazy people out there. We have suggested guidelines that worked pretty well in Parkland, that
- kept victims safe while being able to provide meals.

Please, if you would, consider this for protecting this family. Again, thank you for your kind and beautiful heart.
No doubt you are pure intentioned and compassionate.

- If you would like to speak to someone about this, please let me know, and 1 will hook you up with one of the
organizers of meal trains after the shooting in Parkland. It kept families safe, fed and maintained privacy. He is on
our board.

This is how Parkland did it:

- Meal Trains

When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses private and off
the Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times
that people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and

- survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly
basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to

~ another person Authorized by the families to have the home address and deliver the food to the location. This
maintains privacy.

Thank you, again,

_ Anita Busch

- President, VictimsFirst

www._victimsfirst.org<https:/linkprotect. cudasve. com/url?a=http%3a%2 %2 fwww. victimsfirst.ore&c=E,1.ald05t
QOtKN7EhtbaTdoLZMIr2t0hX-O vRDqnX9XDjR-eEpYS5vDd0XVCq-
2XWOMpFmSxIuDTrXYQfIOxhdwecNfYpAAbzlclZnlFMq7V&typo=1>

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

Cc Terry Grossberg; Stone; Kim; Neukirch, Ghida
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

From: Melissa Federman < QD <o

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

https://mealtrain.com/g92r01<https:/linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=https%3 a%2f%2fmealtrain.com%2fg92r0l&c
=E,1,58kTOczd6kwQzUel.uS_eivAk1DYpGeTfeEObpuz Mm3nISHWYyTNOVE-

1



qgPmrw2qTrgkj2NO8imUSI380sBODTyntY X-Mekm9L4EmCOlfpv_3Dcd6VOvenbU, &typo=1>

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

- maintains privacy.

Thank you, again,

- Anita Busch

. President, VictimsFirst

www.victimsfirst.org<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%32a%21%2 fwww. victimsfirst. org&c=E.1.ald05¢t
QOtKN7EhtbaTdoLZMIr2t0hX-O vRDgnX9XDjR-eEpYS5vDdOXVCq-

D 2ZXWOMPEFmSxIuDTrXYOQfIQOxhdweNfYpAAbzlclZnlFMg7V&typo=1>

- Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting

Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting

(213) 440-1771




From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:57 PM

To: MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com

Subject: Re: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli
Hi Michelle,

At this time, we will not be able to accommodate.
Please check in with us on Wednesday.
Thank you,

Paris Lewbel
PIO

From: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:45:34 PM

To: Communications

Subject: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Deputy Covelli and media team,

My name is Michelle- | am the senior booking producer with NewsNation’s Morning In America here in Chicago. Wondering
if Deputy Christopher Covelli might be available to join us live over zoom tomorrow to discuss the latest from the Highland
Park July fourth parade shooting investigation?

Thank you,

Michelle Krzystyniak

Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation

2501 West Bradley Place

Chicago, IL 60618

I ()

(872) 310-4273 (office)
mkrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com

(ti'x"hh
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From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:58 PM

To: Brittany.Pressner@FOX.COM

Cc: NationalDesk@fox.com

Subject: Re: Fox News Channel Photo Inquiry- Highland Park, IL Shooting Suspect
Attachments: 28E522D1-0C2D-4EB4-8C6A-4DDC64DEB3CD_1_201_a.heic

Hi Brittany,

It was released by the task force.
I will attach a copy here as well.
Thanks,

Paris Lewbel
PIO

From: Pressner, Brittany <Brittany.Pressner@FOX.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:45:01 PM

To: Communications

Cc: 164 -NationalDesk (FOXNEWS)

Subject: Fox News Channel Photo Inquiry- Highland Park, IL Shooting Suspect

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Fox News Channel here. We are reaching out to see if you have released the below photo of the Highland Park, IL
shooting suspect, which is credited to the Lake County, IL Major Crime Task Force. Please advise, thank you.



3184 will5Ge W

UNICHICAGO
Posts Follow

@ unichicago ©

Qv W

70 likes

unichicago Authorities say this would be the photo
of Robert Crimo il who had disguised as a woman to
try to go unnoticed and confuse authorities with his
investigation. g Lake County IL Major Crime Task
Force

View all 2 comments

33 minutes age - See original

7N Q ® ® ©

Best,

Brittany Pressner

Social Media and Assignment Editor
Fox News Channel

(212) 301-3300
Brittany.Pressner@fox.com

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any
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

I am working with Victims First. So far we got two of the victims addresses removed.

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From: Jogmen, Lou

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:35 PM

To: Neuman, Steven

Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

Thanks Steve

Highland Park Police Dept.

>0nJul 5, 2022, at 10:28 PM, Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com> wrote:
>

>

>

> Steve Neuman

> Patrol Sergeant

>

> Highland Park Police Department

> 1677 Old Deerfield Rd.

> Highland Park, IL 60035

>

> Main: 847432-7730

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
a volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to ancther person Authorized by the families to have the
home address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

>

> Thank you, again,

>

> Anita Busch

> President, VictimsFirst

> www.victimsfirst.org<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2{%

> 2fwww.victimsfirst.org&c=E,1,n8FxssHxyF4eS-dV8bnMD3nfbdmealoallHJcaEi3

> 4ry3BfzuxnrNydQOrwKtsfSvbjA7TIaEAMBjC5M6Kw-eUGI19KuxSeqWCuUN1VgYPXI0&ty

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

To: Communications; sheriff@lakecountyil.gov; Communications@cityhpil.gov
Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal)

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you, Paris. We cannot imagine what you and your community are going through. I appreciate your response
during these times. We will circle back here tomorrow afternoon.
I hope you can get some rest. Best,

Lauren Boone
Cell
*Sent from my iPhone

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:56:03 PM

To: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>; sheriff@lakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>;
Communications@cityhpil.gov <Communications@cityhpil.gov>

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal) <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Morning Joe inquiry

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

Cell: R

From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 5:50 PM
To: sheriff@lakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>, Communications@cityhpil.gov

1



<Communications @cityhpil.gov>
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
would be very grateful for your time and perspective to share with our audience, perhaps 9amET (8amCT) tomorrow for a
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



Thank you & a big thanks to your wife. 4 City guys came & pressure washed the street, amazing.
We're so grateful.

Cell# diNEEED

Thanks again!

On Jul 5, 2022 1:35 PM, Tom Holleman ¢l RS- v rote:

Hey Marty. What is your cell phone number?

- Tom



From: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:59 PM

To: anita@victimsfirst.org

Cc: tgrossberg@pdhp.org; kstone@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

Yes, sorry that was a typo.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:56 PM

To: Neuman, Steven

Cc: Terry Grossberg; Stone, Kim; Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Yeah, his name is David. He knows how to do this intimately.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:55 PM Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com<mailto:sneuman@cityhpil.com>> wrote:
Anita,

| am on the phone with Michael Bilu from Victims First right now.

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From: Anita Busch [anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>]
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

--------- Forwarded message —-------
From: Melissa Federman

>>
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:42 PM

Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

To: Anita Busch
<anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org><mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>>>

Thank you. Can you please check the site now? | made changes, removing all addresses and just leaving my contact
information.

https://mealtrain.com/g92r0l<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmealtrain.com%2fg92r0l&c=E,1, Ycg
VegXim5HBFhgniwe DXghidoAwux4AlQiTrG7wznfCa20yZEXJ7bKsL ulxMDAEIxexOxP4j8011J0OnhScLOKP2Szywbu3aiVZAdxhlg
linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmealtrain.com%2fg92r0|&c=E,1,58kTOczd6kw
zUelu5 eivAk1DYpGeTfeEObpuz Mm3nISHWYTNOVE-ggPmrw2qTrgkjZNO8imUSI380sBQDTyntYX-

Mekm9L4EmCOIfpv 3Dcd6VOvenbU,&typo=1>

Thank you

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch
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

2



Thank you, again,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

www.victimsfirst.org<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2 fwww.victimsfirst.org&c=E, 1, VdpUloUpgugObZ
viOnFWecvyEOxpAK7WHy5zjRA-9h3zao sefFDeAeHzNTwVekVhILXQYVX6N|CpCtvNRT-
CP1FHUFpOD1PHbISHBuloltaZesZ&typo=1><https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.victimsfirst.org&c
=E,1,ald05tQOtKN7EhtbaTdol ZMIr2t0hX-O vRDgnXSXDjR-eEpY5SvDdOXVCq-
2XWOMpFmM5xIuDTrXYQflQxhdwcNfYpAAbziclZnlFMg7V&typo=1>

Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting
(213) 440-1771




From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:59 PM

To: rlissau@dailyherald.com; SNewton@lakecountyil.gov

Cc: ckeeshan@dailyherald.com

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
Hello,

The seventh victim was pronounced dead at a hospital in Cook County.

Thank you,
Paris Lewbel
PIO

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:42:00 PM

To: Newton, Stephen

Cc: Communications; Keeshan, Chuck

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Thank you. Do you know where or which county
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 4:17 PM, Newton, Stephen <SNewton@Iakecountyil.gov> wrote:

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

It is Jacquelyn as listed in our release.

The 7™ is not a Lake County case — | am told the 7" died at an out of county hospital.

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: communications@cityhpil.com; Keeshan, Chuck <ckeeshan@dailyherald.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open i
attachments, or reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is

safe. ;
1




Highland Park and Coroner staff:
There are six names here but seven fatalities. | assume the 7" (announced today) isn't

included?
Also, I've seen Mrs. Sundheim's first name listed as Jackelyn and Jacquelyn, as you list it. Can we

confirm the spelling? My editor is cc'd.

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer
rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group

95 W. Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, L 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com | Businessiedger.com

Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

Lake County Coroner’s Office
Jennifer Banek, Coroner

MEDIA RELEASE

Lake County Coroner's Office 26 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Waukegan, lllinois 60085

For Immediate Release

Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified
— Coroner’s Update



On July 4, 2022, at approximately 10:15 a.m. Highland Park Police were on the scene
of an active shooter in the area Central Avenue and 2nd Street, Highland Park, while
an Independence Day Parade was in progress.

The Lake County Coroner’s Office was notified and responded to the scene.

The victims of this tragedy have been identified as follows:

64-year-old Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park

35-year-old Irina McCarthy of Highland Park

37-year-old Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park

63-year-old Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park

88-year-old Stephen Straus of Highland Park

78-year-old Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico

Autopsies are being completed on July 5, 2022, at the Lake County Coroner’s Office.
FROM THIS POINT FORWARD, ALL MEDIA EMAILS SHOULD BE SENT TO:

communications@cityhpil.com (that is a .com email address, not .gov) All prior media
inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.

End of Release

Steve Newton | Chief Deputy
Lake County Coroner’s Office

26 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Office: 847.377.2200

Cell:

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd.”



From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:59 PM

To: Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com

Cc Don.Pessin@thomsonreuters.com

Subject: Re: Surveillance video

Attachments: 28E522D1-0C2D-4EB4-BC6A-4DDCH4DEB3CD_1_201_a.heic
Attached.

Thanks,

Paris Lewbel

PIO

From: Helgren, Chris L. (Reuters) <Chris.Helgren@thomsonreuters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:35:41 PM

To: Communications

Cc: Pessin, Don (Reuters)

Subject: Surveillance video

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
chris.helgren(@tr.com






